
FW: Justices decline to extend Fourth Amendment’s 

“automobile exception” 

Liz Stankewitz via googlegroups.com  
 

9:18 AM 
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to madcm 

 
 

Thank you Pete! 
  
From: Peter Stathakis [mailto:StathakisP@courts.mi.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:28 PM 
To: Liz Stankewitz; Michele Muscat; Bobbi Morrow 

Subject: Justices decline to extend Fourth Amendment’s “automobile exception” 
  

Something of interest to magistrates, perhaps? 

  

http://www.scotusblog.com/2018/05/opinion-analysis-justices-decline-to-extend-fourth-

amendments-automobile-exception/ 
 

https://support.google.com/mail/answer/1311182?hl=en
mailto:StathakisP@courts.mi.gov
http://www.scotusblog.com/2018/05/opinion-analysis-justices-decline-to-extend-fourth-amendments-automobile-exception/
http://www.scotusblog.com/2018/05/opinion-analysis-justices-decline-to-extend-fourth-amendments-automobile-exception/

